Table of Contents

Coat & Luggage Check - 2nd Location	1
Basal Ganglia: Structure and Function #NANO56	2
Biochemical and Molecular Techniques #NANO60	3
Circuit Mechanisms of Reward Processing and Feeding #NANO57	4
Computational Models for Decision-Making #NANO58	5
Gene Targeting Approaches for Brain Function and Disease #NANO61	6
Glia and Vasculature in Alzheimer's Disease #NANO55	7
Integrative Networks of Language Processing and Production #NANO59	8
Microglia, Oxidative Stress, and Blood-Brain Barrier #NANO52	9
Neurodevelopmental Disorders: Diversity in Causes and Phenotypes #NANO51	10
Olfaction: Circuits and Behavior #NANO54	11
TDP-43, Tau, and Synuclein Proteinopathies: Mechanisms and Therapeutics #NANO53	12
Meet-the-Expert: Lundeberg — Exploration of Tissue Ecosystem #MTE08	13
Special Lecture: Circuits, Behavior, and Evolution — Gilles Laurent #LEC16	14
3D-Imaging and 3D-Omics Technologies in Neuroscience #MIN19	15
Color Processing in the Early Visual System From Across Animal Taxa #MIN20	16
Emerging Noncoding RNA-Centric Biology of Neuronal Plasticity #SYM12	17
Hippocampal Neurogenesis in the Human Adult, Aging, and Demented Brain #SYM11	18
Novel Physiology of Arc/Arg3.1: From Viral-Like Capsids to Addiction #MIN21	19
The Good, the Bad, and the Microglia #MIN22	20
Neuroethics Lecture: Leveraging Cross-Cultural Perspectives — Judy Illes #LEC17	21
Meet-the-Clinician-Expert: Asaad—"You Can't Respect the Brain and Be a Neurosurgeon" #MTCE02	22
Staff Meal Room	23
Advances in Neuroprosthetics #NANO66	24
Auditory, Visual, and Audiovisual Processing #NANO65	25
Meet-the-Expert: Tonini — Neuromodulatory Signaling Meets Behavior #MTE09	26
Memory Consolidation, Molecular Mechanisms #NANO69	27
Modulation of Calcium Channels in Health and Disease #NANO62	28
Optical Methodology: Application #NANO71	29
Reward, Motivation, and Neuronal Circuits #NANO68	30
Sleep Regulation and Entrainment #NANO67	31
Spatial Representations Across Species #NANO70	32
Spinal Cord Injury, Neural Regeneration, and Repair #NANO64	33
Therapeutic Strategies: Animal Models #NANO63	34
Membership Engagement Cluster Meeting	35
Storytelling Session - Natives in Neuro: Building a Community of Indigenous Neuroscientists #STR02	36
Behavioral Individuality as a Neuroscientific Variable #MIN24	37

Cell-Type Specific Epigenetic Regulation of Complex Neurobiological Disease #SYM13	38
Current Status & Future Strategies for Advancing Functional Circuit Mapping #MIN27	39
New Insights Into Senescence-Associated Mechanisms Influencing CNS Dysfunction #MIN26	40
Perceptual-Cognitive Integration for Coordinated Action #MIN23	41
Special Lecture: How Do Astrocytes Sculpt Synaptic Circuits? — Cagla Eroglu #LEC18	42
Translational Research in Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) #MIN25	43
ECR Publishing Topics	44
Public Outreach Cluster	45
Exhibitor Advisory Committee	46
Society for Neuroscience & Japanese Neuroscience Meeting	47
Special Lecture: I Understand and Share Your Feeling — Hee-Sup Shin #LEC19	48
Presidential Special Lecture: Receptors, Synapses, and Memories — Richard L. Huganir #LEC20	49
Members Business Meeting	50

Tuesday, November 14, 2023- Wednesday, November 15, 2023

7:00 AM- 6:00 PM

Coat & Luggage Check - 2nd Location

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Coat Check - West Salon

Function Type: Other Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

Contacts

Contact: Dawn Keane

Logistics

Setup - Aramark - WCC

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 7:00 AM

Note

Hours -

Tues, Nov 14, 7:30am - 7:00pm, Wed, Nov 15, 7:30am - 6:00pm

Cash Coat /Luggage Check Services:

 \cdot No attendant fee for the first (8) hours. \$185 per attendant for each additional 4 hour minimum

· \$5.00 per each item checked

(2) 6' ft skirted tables

(2) chairs

8:00 AM- 10:30 AM

Basal Ganglia: Structure and Function #NANO56

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 150A, 150B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 540 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 10:30 AM

Biochemical and Molecular Techniques #NANO60

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 152A

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 234 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 10:45 AM

Circuit Mechanisms of Reward Processing and Feeding #NANO57

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 147B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 260 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 11:15 AM

Computational Models for Decision-Making #NANO58

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 144A, 144B, 144C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 508 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 9:45 AM

Gene Targeting Approaches for Brain Function and Disease #NANO61

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 146C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 420 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 10:30 AM

Glia and Vasculature in Alzheimer's Disease #NANO55

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 143A, 143B, 143C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 480 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 10:15 AM

Integrative Networks of Language Processing and Production #NANO59

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 140A, 140B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 335 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 11:00 AM

Microglia, Oxidative Stress, and Blood-Brain Barrier #NANO52

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 147A

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 260 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 11:00 AM

Neurodevelopmental Disorders: Diversity in Causes and Phenotypes #NANO51

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 201

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 11:00 AM

Olfaction: Circuits and Behavior #NANO54

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 152B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 234 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 11:30 AM

TDP-43, Tau, and Synuclein Proteinopathies: Mechanisms and Therapeutics #NANO53

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 207A

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 400 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:00 AM- 10:00 AM

Meet-the-Expert: Lundeberg — Exploration of Tissue Ecosystem #MTE08

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 103A, 103B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A167

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:00 AM- 10:00 AM

Special Lecture: Circuits, Behavior, and Evolution — Gilles Laurent #LEC16

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Hall D

Function Type: Lecture

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 7600

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

3D-Imaging and 3D-Omics Technologies in Neuroscience #MIN19

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 151A, 151B

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 520 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Color Processing in the Early Visual System From Across Animal Taxa #MIN20

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 145A, 145B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 560 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Emerging Noncoding RNA-Centric Biology of Neuronal Plasticity #SYM12

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 146A, 146B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 790 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Estimated Attendance: 1373

Room Set: As Set

Hippocampal Neurogenesis in the Human Adult, Aging, and Demented Brain #SYM11 Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Ballroom C

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 8:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Novel Physiology of Arc/Arg3.1: From Viral-Like Capsids to Addiction #MIN21

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Ballroom A

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 1386 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 8:30 AM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

NOTE: This session is being live streamed

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

The Good, the Bad, and the Microglia #MIN22

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Ballroom B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 1296 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 8:30 AM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

NOTE: This session is being live streamed

10:30 AM- 11:30 AM

Neuroethics Lecture: Leveraging Cross-Cultural Perspectives — Judy Illes #LEC17

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Hall D

Function Type: Lecture

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 7600

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

11:00 AM- 12:00 PM

Meet-the-Clinician-Expert: Asaad—"You Can't Respect the Brain and Be a Neurosurgeon" #M

#MTCE02

Room Set: As Set

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 103A, 103B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A167

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

11:30 AM- 2:00 PM

Staff Meal Room

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 101

Function Type: Other Estimated Attendance: 70

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

Logistics

Food And Beverage - Aramark - WCC

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 11:15 AM

Note

Morning Service from 7:00am - 9:00am

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

@ \$74 per gallon

Refresh as needed until 9:00am

(1) Water cooler with disposable cups and replenish as needed.

Lunch Service from 11:30am – 2:00 pm:

Lunch @ \$36.00+ per person

Lunch Items Served Daily: Assorted Rolls and Breads Sliced; Fresh Fruit and Whole Fruit; Garden Salad; Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee, Hot Tea and Iced Tea

Lunch Menu #7

Roasted Black Bean and Corn Salad with Hearts of Palm, Cilantro

Vinaigrette

Slow Roasted Salmon

Mushroom Stuffed Breast of Chicken

Penne Pasta Pomodoro

Cumin Scented Sweet Potatoes

Roasted Vegetables

Gourmet Rolls

Chef Selection of Dessert

Assorted Canned Soda @ \$5.50+ each, charged on consumption.

Note: Requesting Coke products throughout the week - please :)

Plus 24% service charge, SfN is tax exempt in DC

1:00 PM- 3:45 PM

Advances in Neuroprosthetics #NANO66

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 146C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 420 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 2:45 PM

Auditory, Visual, and Audiovisual Processing #NANO65

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 152B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 234 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 2:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Tonini — Neuromodulatory Signaling Meets Behavior #MTE09

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 103A, 103B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A167

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:00 PM

Memory Consolidation, Molecular Mechanisms #NANO69

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 144A, 144B, 144C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 508 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, November 11 at 1 p.m.

Note: A wheelchair lift is required to the stage for this session.

Speaker uses a wheelchair.

1:00 PM- 3:30 PM

Modulation of Calcium Channels in Health and Disease #NANO62

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 207A

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 400 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:00 PM

Optical Methodology: Application #NANO71

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 147B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 260

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 4:15 PM

Reward, Motivation, and Neuronal Circuits #NANO68

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 152A

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 234 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 4:00 PM

Sleep Regulation and Entrainment #NANO67

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 201

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:15 PM

Spatial Representations Across Species #NANO70

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 147A

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 260

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:30 PM

Spinal Cord Injury, Neural Regeneration, and Repair #NANO64

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 140A, 140B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 335 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:45 PM

Therapeutic Strategies: Animal Models #NANO63

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 150A, 150B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 540 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:30 PM- 3:00 PM

Membership Engagement Cluster Meeting

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 304

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 9

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-P210

Contacts

Contact: Maria Najjar

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 12:30 PM

Note

As set Thursday, November 9

Food And Beverage - Aramark - WCC

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

Note

PM Beverage Package @ \$14.00++ Per Person Bottled Water, Sparkling Water, Soda, and Lemonade

Plus 24% service charge, SfN is tax exempt in DC

1:30 PM- 3:00 PM

Storytelling Session - Natives in Neuro: Building a Community of Indigenous Neuroscientists #ST #STR02

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Ballroom C

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 1373 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 12:30 PM

Note

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

This event will be recorded.

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 12:30 PM

Note

This event will be recorded.

Add:

(1) Alienware M15 with VMIX & Accessories

(1) Panasonic Camera w/ 40x Lens not standard

(1) AJA Ki Pro Go

(1) Roland V60 Switcher

(1) Mixer 1402

Audio/Visual - Projection AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 12:30 PM

Note

This event will be recorded.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Behavioral Individuality as a Neuroscientific Variable #MIN24

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 146A, 146B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 790 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Cell-Type Specific Epigenetic Regulation of Complex Neurobiological Disease #SYM13

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 145A, 145B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 560 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Current Status & Future Strategies for Advancing Functional Circuit Mapping #MIN27

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 151A, 151B

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 520 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

New Insights Into Senescence-Associated Mechanisms Influencing CNS Dysfunction #MIN26 Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Ballroom A

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 1386 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

NOTE: This session is being live streamed

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Perceptual-Cognitive Integration for Coordinated Action #MIN23

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Ballroom B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 1296 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, November 11 at 2 p.m.

NOTE: This session is being live streamed

2:00 PM- 3:00 PM

Special Lecture: How Do Astrocytes Sculpt Synaptic Circuits? — Cagla Eroglu #LEC18

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Hall D

Function Type: Lecture

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 7600

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, November 11 at 10 a.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Translational Research in Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) #MIN25

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 143A, 143B, 143C

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master **Estimated Attendance: 480** Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 1 p.m.

Telecom - Smart City - WCC

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

This event will use a moderated Q&A that works over the wifi, so please

ensure there are enough access points.

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 1 p.m.

Add (1) Laptop computer and (1) Computer mouse at the head table for the moderator with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped with USB ports.

3:00 PM- 5:00 PM

ECR Publishing Topics

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 207B

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 100

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: J-SP200-M801

Contacts

Contact: Kelly Newton

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 2:00 PM As set on November 11, 2023 at noon.

3:00 PM- 4:00 PM

Public Outreach Cluster

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 305

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 10

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-M603

Contacts

Contact: Adam Katz

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 2:00 PM As set Thursday, November 9

Food And Beverage - Aramark - WCC

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ **2:45 PM**PM Beverage Package @ \$14.00++ Per Person
Bottled Water, Sparkling Water, Soda, and Lemonade

(1) Dozen Cookies @ \$56.00++ per dozen

Plus 24% service charge, SfN is tax exempt in DC

3:30 PM- 4:30 PM

Exhibitor Advisory Committee

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 209A

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 20

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Set For: 25

Room Set: As Set Cost Center: A-MO200-A708

Contacts

Contact: Allison Burns

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 2:30 PM As set Thursday, November 9

Audio/Visual - Projection AV

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 2:30 PM No microphones are needed for this meeting

Food And Beverage - Aramark - WCC

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 3:00 PM

Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$5.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 24% service charge, SfN is tax-exempt in DC

3:30 PM- 4:30 PM

Society for Neuroscience & Japanese Neuroscience Meeting

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 306

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 15
Billing Group: SfN Master
Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-P210

Contacts

Contact: Cat Black

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 2:30 PM As set Thursday, November 9

Food And Beverage - Aramark - WCC

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 3:00 PM PM Beverage Package @ \$14.00++ Per Person

Bottled Water, Sparkling Water, Soda, and Lemonade

Plus 24% service charge, SfN is tax exempt in DC

3:30 PM- 4:30 PM

Special Lecture: I Understand and Share Your Feeling — Hee-Sup Shin #LEC19

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Hall D

Function Type: Lecture

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 7600

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 2:30 PM As set Saturday, November 11 at 10 a.m.

5:15 PM- 6:30 PM

Presidential Special Lecture: Receptors, Synapses, and Memories — Richard L. Huganir #LEC2

#LEC20

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: Hall D

Function Type: Lecture

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 7600

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 4:15 PM

As set Saturday, November 11 at 10 a.m.

6:45 PM-7:30 PM

Members Business Meeting

Walter E. Washington Convention Center: 202B

Function Type: Meeting **Estimated Attendance:** 150

Room Set: See Diagram

Meet

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Billing Group: SfN Master

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-A140

Contacts

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

Logistics

Setup - Washington Convention Center

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 5:45 PM

Note

Set room theater style with center aisle for (100)

Stage per diagram

Head table for (10) - (2) 8' Tables with 3 chairs each and (2) 6' Tables with

2 chairs each

(1) Standing Lectern

(1) 6' skirted table and (2) chairs for materials outside of room

(1) 6' skirted table with (1) chair for audio tech

(1) Easel

(1) Wastebasket

Water service at the head table.

Audio/Visual - Projection AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 5:45 PM

Note

(1) Lectern Microphone

(6) Table Microphones, push to talk

(1) Floor microphone in center aisle

(1) Sound Operator 6:15pm - 8:00pm